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Bulletin: 11-023
Date: March 28, 2011
To:  District Fiscal Directors
From: Cathy McKim

Re:  Sixth Apportionment, Title II-Part A, Fiscal Year 2009-10

The purpose of this bulletin is to notify you that the California Department of Education (CDE) has sent an
apportionment to the State Controller’s Office for payment. This apportionment, in the amount of $13,188,280,
is made from federal funds provided to the state under Title 11, Part A, of the Elementary and Secondary
Education Act of 1965, as amended by the No Child Left Behind Act of 2001, in support of grants awarded to
eligible local educational agencies to achieve student academic achievement through strategies focused on
recruiting, hiring, training, and retaining highly qualified teachers and principals.

SCHEDULE OF THE SIXTH APPORTIONMENT FOR TITLE II, PART A,
TEACHER AND PRINCIPAL TRAINING AND RECRUITING FUND
NO CHILD LEFT BEHIND ACT OF 2001
FISCAL YEAR 200910
County District Charter Index Current
Code Code  MNumber Code Local Educational Agency Entittement Apportionment  Balance
Santa Clara
f 43 " 10439 Santa Clara County Office of Education 547277 55,728 50
f 43 " 69369 Alum Rock Union Elementary $985.747 $1563,362 $231,265
f 43 " 69419 Cupertino Union $368.413 $37.156 $41,900
f 43 " 69492 Lakeside Joint $9.,493 5140 5265
f 43 " 69500 Loma Prieta Joint Union Elementary 517,288 5481 $16.807
f 43 " 69542 Luther Burbank $23.229 514,084 56,196
f 43 " 69583 Morgan Hill Unified 5272410 $10.248 $62,723
f 43 " 69609 Mountain View-Los Altos Union High 581,906 3,317 52,595
r r
f 43 L 69633 I !Orchard Elementary 527,053 $6.670 $7.795
43 69641 Palo Alto Unified $215,050 $29.542 50
f 43 " 69666 San Jose Unified 51,414,149 $109,947 5294876
f 43 " 73387 Milpitas Unified §285.134 566,937 $125,920
f 43 " g9666 " 0287 C287 Downtown College Preparatary §7.565 §1,591 5§22
f 43 " 69427 7 0414 C414  Latino College Preparatory Academy 59,837 §9,837 50
f 43 " 10439 " 0850 C850 Rocketship Mateo Sheedy Elementary §10,346 §249 50
1 43 " 69674 " 0978 C978 Downtown Callege Prep Alviso 52 456 §542 50
County Total $3,777,353 $440,131 $790,364
State Total $153,823,585 $13,188,280 $20,397,303
California Department of Educaiton
School Fiscal Senvices Division
March 11, 2011

| have attached a copy of the apportionment schedule and letter; however, this information can be found on the
CDE Categorical Programs Web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/ca/ where, under the program name, these
items are posted.

Please forward this information to the person(s) within your organization that need to know.
Approved by: Nimrat Johal- Director- District Business & Advisory Services
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